
Ebbetts Pass Fire District
RRE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Via teleconference webfnar

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, January 19,2021
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to aid
in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) will be conducting our Board Meeting via teleconference until
further notice.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 994 4765 4747 with password: 936676.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://zoom.us/j793930297823?pwd=VmFKYoxiTjVEVWE3WjYrdFpZRVRTQT09

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Denny Clemens, President Pete Neal, Secretary
Mike Barr Jon Dashner J. Scott McKinney

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action iimited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 12/15/20

3.2. Acceptance of December 2020 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING-continued

January 19,2021

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Barr & Dashner)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKlnney)

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Director Clemens & Neal)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKlnney & Neal)

5. Scheduled items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Golden State Fire Apparatus Type 1 Fire Engine Build Proposal: Mark Paulsen attending as
the Pierce Representative.

5.2. California Special Districts Association Finance Corporation: Fire Engine Financing Option

5.3. California Public Employees' Retirement System: Notice of Proposed Regulatory Actions

5.4. California Special Districts Association Gold Country Regional Chapter: Workshop
"Strategic Planning"

5.5. 2020 Fuel Break Projects Along Ebbetts Pass: Report on the fuel break work during 2020

5.6 Health Management Associations, Inc.: Independent Contractor/Consulting Agreement
Managed Care IntergovernmentalTransfers

5.7 Ebbetts Pass Fire District Fire Ordinance 2020: First Reading and Announcement of
Scheduled Public Hearing Notice

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments. Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
Individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these Items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

atTTSp

RHE DISTRICT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

December 15,2020

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

1. The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. by Board
President Michael Ban* and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Directors present:
Michael Barr, Denny Clemens, Jon Dashner, Scott McKinney, and Pete Neal.

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson
District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Matt O'Donnell

Others present via Zoom Meeting: Chuck Nicholson, Nicholson & Olson CPA
Marvin Pescador, Nicholson & Olson CPA

Media present: None

2. Public Appearances/Comment No comments

4.1.1 Annual Audit Presentation Fiscal Year 2019-20: Nicholson & Olson to Present

President Barr moved this item forward for discussion and technical issues with Chuck

Nicholson were abated. Chuck Nicholson noted he was glad to present the audit
information noting the various components of the audit including letters and reports. He
noted that there was a clean opinion of the District's finances and he asked if there were any
questions. Mr. Clemens asked if there was any regard for off charges to which Mr.
Nicholson responded there was not as there was no lack of controls, long term staff, and
consistent year to year. Mr. Dashner made a motion to accept the 2019-20 audit report as
written. Mr. Clemens seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner,
McKinney, Neal).

Consent Items

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2 as presented. Mr. Neal
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnevi

None.



EPFD Board of Directors Minutes December 15,2020

4.2. Personnel Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

Chief Johnson reported there had been a meeting regarding COVID-19 planning,
the office change, vaccination, and vaccination being elective for receiving it at this
time.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Barr & Clemens)

Chief Johnson reported that no permits were requested as of the current day for
door-yard buming. He added that Ordinance 2020 was still with the County for
their review. He reported the new Verizon tower at Blue Mountain had a generator.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors Clemens & NealJ
Chief Johnson reported that there had been no meeting recently however the surplus
vehicles had been slowing moved from District ownership. The surplus engine was
currently on GovDeals, had met the minimum bid amount, and would continue on
that site through December 24th. Chief Johnson reported that the new rescue had
been placed in service and it hold all items with plenty of room.

5. Scheduled Items

5.1. Calaveras County Registrar of Voters: Certified Statement of Results for the
November 2,2020, Presidential General Election

5.1.1. Oath of Office: Directors Dashner. Barr. and Neal

Mr. Clemens administered the Oath of Office to Mike Barr, Jon Dashner, and Pete
Neal.

5.1.2. Resolution 2020-10: Accepting the Canvass of the General Election held on
November 3.2020 Pursuant to Division 15 Chapter 4 of the Elections Code

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-10 Accepting the
Canvass of the General Election held on November 3, 2020 Pursuant to Division 15
Chapter 4 of the Elections Code. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES:
Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

5.2. Board Officers

Mr. Dashner made a motion to have Denny Clemens serve as Board President and
Pete Neal as Board Secretary. Mr. McKinney seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES:
Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

5.3. Board Committee Appointments

Finance Personnel/Safetv ADDaratus/Eauioment Fire Prevention

Jon Dashner Jon Dashner Scott McKinney Denny Clemens

Mike Barr Scott McKinney Pete Neal Pete Neal

Alt: Scott McKinney Alt: Denny Clemens Alt: Mike Barr Alt: Jon Dashner

Mr. Clemens was appointed as alternate to the Calaveras County Fire JPA Board.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes December 15,2020

5.4. Nossaman LLP 2021 Billing Rate Increase

Chief Johnson noted that there had been an increase for the District's legal opinion
requirements.

5.5. Intergovernmental Transfer Rates for 2021 Letters of Intent

Chief Johnson noted the letters had been sent.

5.6 Request to Approve Declaring Strvker Gumev as Surplus
Mr. Barr recused himself from discussion.

Chief Johnson presented information with regard to an old gumey that the District
had used for many years and had been in reserve for a long time. He asked the
Board to declare the gumey surplus and offer it to Bear Valley First Aid for a
minimal amount. Following some discussion, Mr. Dashner made a motion to
declare the gumey surplus and transfer it to Bear Valley First Aid for $150.00. Mr.
Neal seconded; motion passed 4-0-1 (AYES: Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal
NOES: none ABSTAIN: Barr).

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported the County Assessor's request for increasing the exemption
amount had been denied by the County Board of Supervisors. Chief Johnson
expressed his thanks to the Moose Lodge for the late night dinner following the
stmcture fire at Boards Crossing.

Chief Johnson thanked the Board and staff for all their work during 2020 noting
that it had been a trying year in so many ways.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson noted the new laws taking effect in January including the California
Family Rights Act changing the threshold from 50 employees to 5 employees. He
also noted presumptive mles were changing for COVID-19.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported the District continues moving forward with AVL plans with
it taking effect in Febmary 2021. It was intended to work when the ambulance
leaves the station with starting the clock and then stopping the clock when on scene.

Comments, Questions, Considerations
7.1. Board Members

The members noted their thanks for all the work accomplished in 2020.

7.2. Firefighters Association - No report.

7.3. Emplovees' Group - No report.



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes December 15,2020

7.4. Public Comments

None

8. Adjournment

Mr. Mc^nner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed
unanimoVisly. 10:40 a.m.

tmlly submitted,

'Howard

District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 12/31/2020

Object Code Object Description Balance

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2002

2002

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

22900010

2,422,356.64
(7,253.55)
40,000.00

$2,455,103.09

1,163.60
(1,163.60)

33.57

4,929.08
$4,962.65

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

1,841,126.02

40,000.00
$1,881,126.02

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$3,428,164.82
$2,859,150.40

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$2,450,140.44

$2.455.103.09

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID; GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL.General

Current Time: 10:24:37

Current Date: 01/11/2021
























































































































































